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31 October 2023  

 
Dear Peter, 
 
On the 19 October 2023 you asked a written Senedd question whether I would confirm if the 
Welsh Government will be supporting the development of the Chepstow bypass. 
 
I can advise you the Transport for Wales regional team will be arranging a key stakeholder 
workshop before the end of the year to review studies done to date and look at how we can 
all work on implementing solutions to improve transport in the area. 
 
However, a Chepstow bypass is not a commitment in our National Transport Development 
Plan but we are committed to improving sustainable transport in South East Wales. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
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